Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 2:10 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Cc: - Sanchez, Danie! J., EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Goetze,
Phillip, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; hsncpbm@leaco.net

Subject: OCD Case 15825 - Garners Well Service

Florene:

We have not yet received confirmation of notice from the Operator in the above referenced case. Therefore, |
respectfully request that we continue the case to the September 28" docket and advertise the case in the Lovington
Daily Leader. Below is the text of my proposed advertisement.

Please let me know if you require anything further.

Thanks

Keith Herrmann

Office of the General Counsel

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Tel: (505) 476-3463

Fax: (505) 476-2220

Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us

Case No. 15825. Application of The New Mexico Qil Conservation Division Compliance and Enforcement Bureau for a
Compliance Order against Garner’'s Well Service, LLC, for a Well Operated in Lea County, New Mexico. The New
Mexico Oil Conservation Division Compliance and Enforcement Bureau {“Bureau”), hereby files this application with the
Oil Conservation Division (“OCD or Division”) pursuant to the provisions of NMSA 1978, §70-2-12 for a compliance order
(1) determining operator Garner’s Well Service, LLC (“Operator”) is out of compliance with 19.15.5.9, 19.15.8, and
19.15.25.8 NMAG; (2) requiring Operator to return to compliance with 19.15.5.9, 19.15.8, and 19.15.25.8 NMAC; and (3)
in the event of non-compliance, finding the Operator in violation of a Division Order for each day after the deadline
established in the sought order to obtain compliance, declaring the wells abandoned and authorizing the OCD to plug
the violating wells in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program and restore and remediate the

location, recover costs from the Operator’s financial assurance as permitted by 19.15.8.13 NMAC, and seek
indemnification as permitted by NMSA 1978, § 70-2-14(E).



